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B2 33,9900 Secretary of the Commissicn
DR el U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Officers Washington, D. C. 20555

Charman.

N.T. Cammuca Attn: Docketing and Service Branch

Vice Chawrman and Charman,

Chares F. Barver Dear Sir:

Vice Charmer.

T The Nuclear Re ulatory Commission

Chars F. Fogasty distributed a draft requlatory guide entitled
&%m "Calculatiocnal Models for Estimating Radiation

George 8. Vunroe Doses to Man from Airborme Radicactive Materials
e Resulting from Uranium Milling Operations" dated

J. Allen Overton, Jr. May 18, 1979. Comments are reguested by July 16,
T 1979.

o2 uaar. Sl I Members of the American Mining Congress

*Chnsuan F Seukema, Prsburgh Uranium Environmental Subcommittee recently

e e reviewed the draft guide. The concensus of the
wbﬂ:.w&vm g;ougrli that the :nethocfoloqy atﬁd gzhgi aspects of

R T the draft are very similar to e a generic
th'&- York - environmental impact statement on uranium mills
e that was also recently issued by the Nuclear

Otes Bennenr, Jr., Cleveand Regulatory Commission. It is anticipated that the
i Ty, B, i comment period on the draft impact statemen+ will
\\m wmtmm be extended until mid September, 1979.

Paul C. m&nﬁw In view of the similarity and relationship
B L - of the draft regulatory guide and draft environmental
JE. Yus, Pusough impact statement, the American Mining Congress herebyv
BR L P requests an extension of time tc comment on the forrer.
Ceorge E. Arwood, Tucson We would ask that the ccmment periocd be extended to
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coincide with any extension given on the draft generic
environmental impact statement. Such an extension
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"~ Shaie. Bahishem, Pa. wouvld help to avoid and reduce overlapping and dupli-
lo:‘n;lz‘vgw cative work in preparing the ccmments. Further, there
Sanus m"""’w would seem to be no urggacy in having comments submitted
m‘juu.m to the Commissicn by July 1ls.

1 A. Holmes, Wocsff Lake, N.J
Perre Coussetand, Cresnwch, Conn.
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D \ 1D Sincerely,
PWB IR 2. _ 723319
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RamFHCaLDn\: o) [1(m 1Y e
Thomas D. Sarrow, New York U , | /ZX JARGS R. w’a-,?-e
Frank A. VicPherson, Okiahoma Cy J | LA Senior Counsel
E. Saivan. Fr. Laucerdae -
“Herbert C. Jackson, Cleveland C i Szl B savd Lh_ - - .
*Cxs Dobbins, K RS A+ JAH ,,‘j >
WA, Marung, Cleveland
*Execugve Commumee




